Tuscola Energy, Inc.,
920 North Water Street, Suite 213

DEQ-ACIL
APR 07 2022

Bay City, Michigan 48708 SAGINAW BAY
4/7/22
EGLE, AQD, Bay City District
401 Ketchum St Suite B
Bay City, M1 48708
Re: Response to Violation Notice: March 17, 2022
Dear Mr. Adam Shaffer
Below | have provided our responses to the Violation Notice.
Response to Violation Notice dated March 17, 2022
Allegation Response
No wind shroud for We are planning on updating a few of our flares over the next couple years.
flare. Included in these plans are the flares at the Walat 6/11, Nixon Farm, and

B1B2. We have contacted Wisher Machine Works to begin welding new
shrouds. My goal is to have the Nixon Farm and Walat 6/11 flare shrouds
replaced this year. The B1B2 is much more difficult to get to because of its
height so if | can’t get to it this year, it will be next year.

Qil storage tank not it was under our belief that ol storage tanks for sweet wells do not need to
vented to flare. be vented to the flare. We believe that hooking a sweet tank to a sour flare
adds more places to where the sour gas might escape,

Please contact me if you have any questions,

Respectfully submitted,

Tuscola Energy, inc.

Jeffrey M. Adler - President




